

Lehigh Valley Planning Commission

MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS GUIDE

2025

Table of Contents

Lehigh County	5
Northampton County	6
Lehigh County Municipalities	
Alburtis Borough	8
Allentown City	9
Bethlehem City	11
Catasauqua Borough	13
Coopersburg Borough	15
Coplay Borough	16
Emmaus Borough	17
Fountain Hill Borough	19
Hanover Township, Lehigh County	21
Heidelberg Township	22
Lower Macungie Township	24
Lower Milford Township	26
Lowhill Township	27
Lynn Township	28
Macungie Borough	29
North Whitehall Township	31
Salisbury Township	33
Slatington Borough	35
South Whitehall Township	36
Upper Macungie Township	38
Upper Milford Township	40
Upper Saucon Township	42
Washington Township, Lehigh County	44
Weisenberg Township	45
Whitehall Township	46
Northampton County Municipalities	
Allen Township	49
Bangor Borough	51
Bath Borough	53
Bethlehem City	54
Bethlehem Township	56
Bushkill Township	58
Chapman Borough	60
East Allen Township	61
East Bangor Borough	63
Easton City	64
Forks Township	66
Freemansburg Borough	68
Glendon Borough	70
Hanover Township, Northampton County	71
Hellertown Borough	73
Lehigh Township	75
Lower Mount Bethel Township	77

Table of Contents

Lower Nazareth Township	78
Lower Saucon Township	80
Moore Township	82
Nazareth Borough	84
North Catasauqua Borough	86
Northampton Borough	87
Palmer Township	89
Pen Argyl Borough	91
Plainfield Township	93
Portland Borough	95
Roseto Borough	97
Stockertown Borough	99
Tatamy Borough	101
Upper Mount Bethel Township	103
Upper Nazareth Township	105
Walnutport Borough	107
Washington Township, Northampton County	108
West Easton Borough	109
Williams Township	110
Wilson Borough	111
Wind Gap Borough	113
School Districts	
Allentown School District	116
Bangor Area School District	117
Bethlehem Area School District	118
Catasauqua Area School District	119
East Penn School District	120
Easton Area School District	121
Nazareth Area School District	122
Northampton Area School District	123
Northern Lehigh School District	123
Northwestern Lehigh School District	124
Parkland School District	125
Pen Argyl Area School District	126
Salisbury Township School District	127
Saucon Valley School District	128
Southern Lehigh School District	129
Whitehall-Coplay School District	130
Wilson Area School District	131
Federal Legislative Districts	
US PA District 7 - Ryan Mackenzie	133
US Senate – PA – John Fetterman	133
US Senate – PA – David McCormick	134
State Legislative Districts	
PA 22 Legislative District - Josh Siegel	136
PA 131 Legislative District - Milou Mackenzie	136

Table of Contents

PA 132 Legislative District - Mike Schlossberg	137
PA 133 Legislative District - Jeanne McNeill	137
PA 134 Legislative District - Peter Schweyer	138
PA 135 Legislative District - Steve Samuelson	138
PA 136 Legislative District - Robert Freeman	139
PA 137 Legislative District - Joe Emrick	139
PA 138 Legislative District - Ann Flood	140
PA 183 Legislative District - Zachary Mako	140
PA 187 Legislative District - Gary Day	141
PA 14 Senate District - Nicholas Miller	141
PA 16 Senate District - Jarrett Coleman	142
PA 18 Senate District - Lisa Boscola	142
Water + Sewer Authorities	
Bangor Borough Authority	144
Bath Borough Authority	144
Bethlehem Authority	145
Bethlehem Township Municipal Authority	145
Coplay-Whitehall Sewer Authority	146
East Bangor Municipal Authority	146
Easton Area Joint Sewer Authority	147
Easton Suburban Water Authority	148
Hellertown Borough Authority	148
Lehigh County Authority	149
Lower Saucon Authority	149
Macungie Borough Authority	150
Nazareth Borough Municipal Authority	150
Northampton Borough Municipal Authority	151
Palmer Township Stormwater Authority	151
Portland Borough Authority	152
Roseto Borough Sewer Authority	152
Slatington Borough Sewer Authority	153
Tatamy Borough Sewer Authority	153
Upper Saucon Municipal Authority/Sewage Treatment Authority	154
Walnutport Authority	154
Whitehall Township Authority	155
Wind Gap Municipal Authority	155

Lehigh County

17 S 7th St, Allentown, PA 18101 P: 610-782-3050 www.lehighcounty.org

County Executive

Phillips Armstrong

County Commissioners

Sheila Alvarado Ron Beitler Geoff Brace Zach Cole-Borghi Jeffrey Dutt Dan Hartzell Jon Irons Antonio Pineda April Riddick

County Staff

Jill Orosky, Executive Assistant to the County Executive Diana Scholl, Deputy Clerk to the Board of Commissioners

County Commissioner Meetings

Second + Fourth Wednesdays, 7:30 PM

Northampton County

669 Washington St, Easton, PA 18042 P: 610-829-6500 www.norcopa.gov | webmaster@norcopa.gov

County Executive

Lamont McClure

County Council

Lori Vargo Heffner, President John P. Goffredo, Vice President John A. Brown Jeffrey Corpora Thomas A. Giovanni Ronald R. Heckman Kelly Keegan Kenneth M. Kraft Jeff Warren

County Staff

Rebecca Sandt, Executive Secretary to County Executive Alene M. Shafnisky, Clerk to Council Jenesia Negron, Deputy Clerk to Council

County Council Meetings

First + Third Thursdays, 6:30 PM



LEHIGH COUNTY MUNICIPALITIES

Alburtis Borough

260 Franklin St, PO Box 435, Alburtis, PA 18011 P: 610-966-4777 | F: 610-965-5517 www.alburtis.org | office@alburtis.org

Mayor

Kathleen Palmer

Borough Council

Ron Delaco, President Steven Hill, Vice President Hector Moss, Second Vice President John Aleszcyk Chad Atkins Mehmet Birtek Ashlynn Rivera

Manager

Stephen Nemeth

Planning Commission

Jason Douglas
Stephen Mehl
Stephen Nemeth
Robyn Petrie
Ray Ricketts
Michael Wambaugh

Engineer

Jeffrey Ott

Meetings

Borough Council, Second + Fourth Wednesdays at 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Third Tuesday as needed

Allentown City

435 Hamiltion St, Allentown, PA 18101 P: 610-437-7546 | F: 610-437-8730 www.allentownpa.gov

Mayor

Matt Tuerk

City Council

Daryl Hendricks, Council President Cynthia Mota, Council Vice President Candida Affa Cecilia Gerlach Daryl Hendricks Cynthia Mota Santo Napoli Natalie Santos Ed Zucal

Municipal Staff

John Ferry, Interim Human Resources Director
Jennifer Gomez, Director of Planning + Zoning
Mark Shahda, Director of Public Works Director
Mark Hartney, Deputy Director of Community + Economic Development
David Petrik, Deputy Director of Public Works
Tawanna Whitehead, Deputy City Clerk
Jesse Sadiua, Chief Planner
Melissa Velez, Senior Planner
Michael Handzo, Zoning Supervisor
Brandon Jones, Planner
Veronika Vostinak, Sustainability Coordinator
Michael Hanlon, City Clerk

Planning Commission

Christian Brown, Chair Craig Beavers, Vice Chair Jeff Glazier, Secretary Kelli Holzman Erich Hornung

Zoning Hearing Board

Robert Knauer, Chair Stephen Davies Samantha McLean Scott Unger Joseph Peterson, Alternate Trent Sear, Alternate

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Brian Borzak

Solicitor

John "Jack" Gross

Zoning Officer

Zachary Fegley Mike O'Toole Scott Wilt

Meetings

City Council, First + Third Wednesday, 6:30 PM Planning Commission, Second Tuesday, 12:15 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Monday, 7:00 PM, as needed

Bethlehem City

10 E Church St, Bethlehem, PA 18018
P: 610-865-7000
www.bethlehem-pa.gov | cityclerk@bethlehem-pa.gov

Mayor

J. William Reynolds

City Council

Michael G. Colón, President Bryan G. Callahan Grace Crampsie Smith Hillary Kwiatek Colleen S. Laird Rachel Leon Kiera Wilhelm

Municipal Staff

Michael Alkhal, Director, Public Works
Stephanie Augello, Chief of Staff, Mayor's Office
Edward Boscola, Director, Department of Water & Sewer Resources
Laura Collins, Esq., Director, Community and Economic Development
Sara Satullo, Deputy Director, Community Development
Craig Peiffer, Assistant Planning Director

Planning Commission

Robert Melosky, Chair Thomas Barker Joy Cohen Heriberto Cruz Burgos Matthew Malozi

Zoning Hearing Board

William Fitzpatrick, Chair Lea Grigsby Jessica Lee Carol Ritter, Alternate Mary-Frances Stone, Alternate

Code Enforcement Officer

Mike Simonson

Zoning Officer

David Taylor

Meetings

City Council, First + Third Tuesday, 7:00 PM
Planning Commission, Second Thursday, 5:00 PM
Zoning Hearing Board, Fourth Wednesday, 6:00 PM

Catasauqua Borough

90 Bridge St, Catasauqua, PA 18032 P: 610-264-0571 | F: 610-264-8228 www.catasauqua.org | manager@catasauqua.org

Mayor

Barbara Schlegel

Borough Council

Howard Cunningham, Council President Brian Bartholomew, Council Vice President Kim Brubaker Tara Nicholas Eugene Schlegel Virginia Schlegel Jill Smerdon

Manager

Glenn Eckhart

Municipal Staff

Mary Beth Finnerty, Administrative Assistant

Planning Commission

Scott Fairbanks Eugene Goldfeder Tara Nicholas

Zoning Hearing Board

Kelly Case Connie Yaqub Robert Zakos, Jr. Mackenzie Brobst, Alternate

Code Enforcement Officer

Richard Luthcke

Sewage Enforcement Officer + Engineer

Vanessa Nedrick

Solicitor

Charles Smith

Meetings

Borough Council, Workshop Meeting, First Monday, 6:00 PM Borough Council, Business Meeting, Third Monday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Third Wednesday, 6:30 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Third Tuesday, 7:30 PM

Coopersburg Borough

5 N Main St, Coopersburg, PA 18036 P: 610-282-3307 | F: 610-282-4668 www.coopersburgborough.org | mail@coopersburgborough.org

Mayor

Gary Hovis

Borough Council

Eric Dowdle, Council President Dick Poot, Council Vice President Paul Dietz Joe Ellenberger Christine Norman Brian Ritter Stephen Yeager

Manager

Timothy Paashaus

Zoning Hearing Board

Ben Craig David Harding Seth Pelligrini

Code Enforcement Officer

Joseph Hoffman

Sewage Enforcement Officer + Engineer

James McCarthy

Solicitor

Jason Ulrich

Meetings

Borough Council, Third Tuesday, 7:00 PM

Coplay Borough

98 S 4th St, Coplay, PA 18037 P: 610-262-6088 | F: 610-262-4591 www.coplayborough.org | info@coplayborough.org

Mayor

Joseph Bundra

Borough Council

Louis Bodish
Mick Dee
Timothy Grohotolsky
Dean Hermany
Rick Kern
Todd Santoroski

Secretary/Tresasurer

Tiffany Benson, Borough Administrator, Secretary/Treasurer

Municipal Staff

Paul Boyle, Public Works Director

Zoning Hearing Board

Richard Hess Peter Mercardante Melvin Procanyn

Code Enforcement Officer + Zoning Officer

Ronald Helman

Engineer

Daniel Witczak

Solicitor

James Preston

Meetings

Borough Council, First Tuesday + Second Wednesday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Third Wednesday, 6:30 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Third Tuesday, 7:30 PM

Emmaus Borough

28 S 4th St, Emmaus, PA 18049 P: 610-965-9292 | F: 610-965-0705 www.emmauspa.gov | info@borough.emmaus.pa.us

Mayor

Lee Ann Gilbert

Borough Council

Chad Balliet, President
Shana Baumgartner, Vice President
Roy Anders, Jr.
Nathan Brown
Chris Hoenscheid
Brent Labenberg
Kathrine Watt

Manager

Shane Pepe

Planning Commission

Todd Ackerman Christian Didra Michael Gibson Josh Grice J.P. Raynock Robert Toth, Sr. Nigel Watt

Zoning Hearing Board

Theodore lobst II, Chair Susan Schmidt Roger Steinmayr Timothy Jones, Alternate John Stover, Alternate

Code Enforcement Officer

Richard Luthcke

Sewage Enforcement Officer + Engineer

Vanessa Nedrick

Solicitor

Charles Smith

Meetings

Borough Council, Workshop Meeting, First Monday, 6:00 PM Borough Council, Business Meeting, Third Monday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Third Wednesday, 6:30 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Third Tuesday, 7:30 PM

Fountain Hill Borough

941 Long St, Fountain Hill, PA 18015 P: 610-867-0301 | F: 610-867-7153 www.fountainhill.org | contact-us@fhboro.org

Mayor

Michael Johnson

Borough Council

Norman Blatt, Jr.
Jamie Johnson
Annamarie Jordan
Stewart McCandless
Will Rufe
Philip Trabel
Douglas Trotter, Jr.

Manager

Amy Burkhart

Municipal Staff

Jason Quarry, Public Works Director Kathleen DiRico, Clerk Carol Disasio, Clerk

Planning Commission

Christopher Bennick, Chair Brian DeAngelis, Vice Chair Trisha Lang Sandra Thomas

Zoning Hearing Board

Christina Bennick, Chair Jeff Baier David Kauffman Mark Noble

Engineer

Jill Smith
J. Bradley Youst

Sewage Enforcement Officer

J. Bradley Youst

Solicitor

David Berger

Meetings

Borough Council, First Monday + Third Wednesday, 7:00 PM Borough Council, Business Meeting, Third Monday, 7:00 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Third Monday, 7:00 PM

Hanover Township LC

2202 Grove Rd, Allentown, PA 18109 P: 610-264-1069 | F: 610-264-2773 www.hanleco.org | info@hanleco.org

Township Council

Robert Heimbecker Robert Lawlor Bruce Paulus Anthony Rossi Michael Woolley

Manager

Melissa Wehr

Municipal Staff

Josef Fragnito, Public Works Supervisor Audrey Anderson, Clerk

Planning Commission

Mark Thomas, Chair Larry Hawk Jason Engelman Jean Rossi Sharon Steitz Robin Yoder

Zoning Hearing Board

Kathy Armellino
Dean Hausman
Edguardo Velasquez
Eamon Murray, Alternate

Solicitor

J. Jackson Eaton

Zoning Officer

Melissa Wehr

Meetings

Township Council, First + Third Wednesday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Third Tuesday, 6:30 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Fourth Thursday, 7:00 PM

Heidelberg Township

6272 Route 309, Suite A, New Tripoli, PA 18066 P: 610-767-9297 | F: 484-265-0097 www.heidelberglehigh.org | information@heidelberglehigh.org

Board of Supervisors

David Fink, Chair Jonathan Jakum, Vice Chair Steven Bachman

Administrator/Secretary

Dawn Didra, Administrator/Secretary

Municipal Staff

H. Kevin Huber, Road Superintendent Katie Fabian, Zoning/Administrative Assistant Janice Meyers, Part-time Treasurer Debra Grundstrom, Part-time Office Assistant

Planning Commission

Donald Billig, Chair Priscilla Brennan, Vice Chair Christine Bailey Patricia Fenstermacher Kevin Klase Matthew Schneider

Zoning Hearing Board

Andrew Toth, Chair John Ashcraft III, Solicitor Michael Bailey Steven Dymond Mary Beth Dolinich, Alternate

Environmental Advisory Committee

Jeffrey Kistler, Chair Priscilla Brennan Denise Dorwat Dennis Gough Allyson Hannawalt

Engineer

Geoff Dean

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Ian Stoudt

Solicitor

Keith Strohl

Zoning Officer

Dawn Didra

Meetings

Board of Supervisors, First Monday, 6:30 PM during the months of January, February, March, November + December
Board of Supervisors, First Monday, 7:30 PM during the months of April, May, June, July, August, September + October
Planning Commission, Last Monday, 7:30 PM
Zoning Hearing Board, Third Thursday, 7:00 PM

Lower Macungie Township

3400 Brookside Rd, Macungie, PA 18062 P: 610-966-4343 | F: 610-965-3654 www.lowermac.com | info@lowermac.com

Board of Commissioners

Brian Higgins, President Richard Ward, Vice President Ronald R. Beitler Maury Robert Brian Shoemaker

Manager

Bruce Beitel

Municipal Staff

Renea Flexer, Assistant Township Manager/Secretary Vince Tranguch, Deputy Director of Planning + Community Development Doug Cisco, Public Works Director

Planning Commission

Wesley Barrett, Chair Ryan Kennedy Martine Minninger Ozias Moore Jess Rosenbrook

Zoning Hearing Board

Ron W. Beitler Charles Ervin Jared Hanna John Parish William Royer

Environmental Advisory Committee

Rebecca Innes, Chair Ellen lobst, Vice Chair Philip DePoe Robert Spampinato Miles Zakos

Code Enforcement Officer

Robert Schwartz

Engineer

Bryan McAdam

Sewage Enforcement Officer/Water Resource Official

Zachary Graves

Solicitor

David Brooman

Zoning Officer

Kris Russo

Meetings

Board of Supervisors, First + Third Thursday, 6:30 PM Planning Commission, Second Tuesday, 6:00 PM Planning Commission, Third Tuesday (if needed), 6:00 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Fourth Tuesday (if needed), 6:00 PM

Lower Milford Township

7607 Chestnut Hill Rd, Coopersburg, PA 18036 P: 610-967-4949 | F: 610-967-1013 www.lowermilford.org | info@lowermilford.org

Board of Supervisors

Ellen Koplin, Chair Lowell Linde, Vice Chair Timothy Cougle

Administrator

Emily Fucci

Planning Commission

Cathleen Bannon
John Bannon
Lois Gadek
John Harbove
Ellen Koplin
Gail Linde
Kara Stever

Zoning Hearing Board

Girard Graham Denise Holub Edward Lounsberry Allison Schaffer Donna Wright

Code Enforcement Officer + Engineer

Michael Smith

Sewage Enforcement Officer

John Kortvely

Solicitor

Mark Cappuccio

Zoning Officer

Emily Fucci

Meetings

Board of Supervisors, Third Thursday, 6:30 PM

Lowhill Township

7000 Herber Rd, New Tripoli, PA 18066 P: 610-298-2641 | F: 610-298-2607 www.lowhilltwp.com

Board of Supervisors

Curtis Dietrich, Chair Michael Divers, Vice Chair Jack lannantuono

Municipal Staff

Jill Seymour, Municipal Secretatry Joe Kalusky, Road Master

Planning Commission

Stephen Lear, Chair Barry Betz Kevin Bubbenmoyer Rick Dorney Sue McGorry Tom Zubey

Zoning Hearing Board

Glen Moyer Sally Schoffstall Harry Yonak

Engineer

Michael Smith

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Ian Stoudt

Solicitor

David Brooman

Meetings

Board of Supervisors, Second Thursday, 6:30 PM Planning Commission, Third Tuesday, 7:00 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Third Tuesday, As Needed

Lynn Township

7911 Kings Highway, New Tripoli, PA 18066 P: 610-298-2645 | F: 610-298-2896 www.lynntwp.org | lynnzone@ptd.net

Board of Supervisors

Brian Dietrich Frederick Najarian Ronald Jerdon

Secretary/Treasurer

Tammy White, Secretary/Treasurer

Municipal Staff

Trish Burkhardt, Administrative Assistant

Planning Commission

Harold Handwerk, Chair Larry Bachman Willard Dellicker Amanda Dietrich Perry Long Jake Moyer Frederick Najarian

Zoning Hearing Board

Robert Bartholomew, Chair Jason Moyer Steve Neal Cody Snyder Dale Wessner Mark Zimmerman

Engineer

Karl Scherzberg

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Ian Stoudt

Zoning Officer

Jim Macort

Meetings

Board of Supervisors, Second Thursday, 6:30 PM Planning Commission, Third Tuesday, 7:00 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Fourth Tuesday, 7:00 PM

Macungie Borough

21 Locust St, Macungie, PA 18062 P: 610-966-2503 | F: 610-966-2788 www.macungie.pa.us | webmaster@macungie.pa.us

Mayor

Ronald Conrad

Borough Council

Ronald Karboski, President Barry Bloch Greg Hutchison Todd Ritter Robert Rozak Jr. Carl Sell Jr. John Yerman

Manager

John Brown

Administrative Assistant

Ashley Rinker

Planning Commission

Allen Crawford, Chair Donna Kohut, Vice Chair Glenn Granitz Jr. Michael Hinkle Carl Sell Jr.

Zoning Hearing Board

Alan Printz, Chair Terry Kohler, Vice Chair Gregory Reinbold

Code Enforcement Officer

Joseph Peterson

Engineer

Stan Wojciechowski

Solicitor

Patrick Armstrong

Zoning Officer

Joseph Peterson

Meetings

Borough Council, First + Third Monday, 7:30 PM Planning Commission, Third Tuesday, 7:30 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Second Wednesday, 7:30 PM

North Whitehall Township

3256 Levans Rd, Coplay, PA 18037 P: 610-799-3411 | F: 610-799-9639 www.northwhitehall.org | news@northwhitehall.org

Board of Supervisors

Dennis Klusaritz, Chair Al Geosits Ronald Heintzelman

Manager

Randy Cope

Municipal Staff

Jeffrey Mouer, Director of Operations
Rick Holtzman, Director of Public Works
Seth O'Neill, Director of Finance/Treasurer
Mike Kukitz, Director of Grants, Preservation + Trails
Jessica Koenig, Secretary/Deputy Treasurer
Bob Thomas, General Service Supervisor
Jane Kelly, Planning Administrator
Chloe Pauls, Recreation + Communications Coordinator
Jessica Grim, Receptionist/Office Assistant

Planning Commission

Brian Horwith, Chair Robert Korp, Vice Chair John Barto Kathy Crawford Richard Fuller Al Geosits Jeff Johnson Richard Semmel Sean Ziller

Zoning Hearing Board

Michael Brown Joseph Rentko Eugene Wolfgang Richard Benjamin, Alternate

Code Enforcement Officer

Aubrie Miller

Sewage Enforcement Officer + Engineer

Steve Gitch

Solicitor

Tom Dinkelacker Andrew Schantz, Conflict/Alternate John Ashcraft III, Zoning Hearing Board Solicitor

Meetings

Board of Supervisors, First Monday, 7:30 PM Planning Commission, Fourth Tuesday, 7:00 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Third Wednesday, 7:00 PM

Salisbury Township

2900 S Pike Ave, Allentown, PA 18103
P: 610-797-4000 | F: 610-797-5516
www.salisburylehighpa.gov | info@salisburylehighpa.gov

Board of Commissioners

Debra Brinton Rodney Conn Alex Karol Heather Lipkin Alok Patnaik

Manager/Secretary

Cathy Bonaskiewich

Municipal Staff

Sandy Nicolo, Assistant Manager/Director of Community Development Kerry Rabold, Planning Director

Planning Commission

Richard Schreiter, Chair Jessica Klocek, Vice Chair Frank Frankenfield, Secretary John Barbaz Jimmy Brown Richard Hassick Holly Weiss

Zoning Hearing Board

Kent Herman, Chair Ian Baxter, Vice Chair Nicholas Birosik Ronald Evans Joseph Kovach Allison Leayman Jessica Dunlap Yazujian, Alternate

Engineer

Stan Wojciechowski

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Scott Bieber

Solicitor

John Gross

William Fries, Zoning Hearing Board Solicitor

Zoning Officer

Kerry Rabold

Meetings

Board of Commissioners, Second + Fourth Thursday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Fourth Wednesday, 7:00 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Second Wednesday, 7:00 PM

Slatington Borough

125 S Walnut St, Slatington, PA 18080 P: 610-767-2131 | F: 610-767-7155 www.slatington.org | slatebor@ptd.net

Mayor

Jeralyn Schoch

Borough Council

David Schnaars, President Zachari Halkias Ronald Kratz Ryan Mayberry Aaron Schoch William Schippers Kevin Steckel

Manager

Roy Hambrecht

Municipal Staff

Steve Martinez, Water Plant Supervisor

Zoning Hearing Board

Russell Hallman Jamie Sillett

Code Enforcement Officer

Anthony Lopsonzski

Solicitor

Lisa Young

Zoning Officer/Building Code Officer

Duane Dellecker

Meetings

Borough Council, Second Monday, 7:00 PM

South Whitehall Township

4444 Walbert Ave, Allentown, PA 18104 P: 610-398-0401 | F: 610-398-1068 www.southwhitehall.com | info@southwhitehall.com

Board of Commissioners

Diane Kelly, President Monica Hodges, Vice President Jacob Roth, Assistant Township Secretary Thomas J. Johns Christopher Peischl

Manager

Tom Petrucci

Municipal Staff

Herbert Bender, Director of Township Operations
David Manhardt, Director of Community Development
Jennifer Alderfer, Director of Legal Affairs
Mike Elias, Utilities + MS4 Program Coordinator
Christopher Strohler, Long-Range Planner
April Wilk, Land Development Coordinator
Tracy Fehnel, Executive Assistant

Planning Commission

David Wilson, Chair Brian Hite, Vice Chair Timothy Dugan, Assistant Secretary Trevor Dombach Todd Fahringer Diane Kelly Mark Leuthe

Zoning Hearing Board

Don Klein, Chair David Eisenberg, Vice Chair Kenneth Navitsky Lee Solt Dennis Toomey Glenn Guanowsky, Alternate

Engineer

Anthony Tallarida

Solicitor

Joseph Zator II Jennifer Alderfer, Assistant Township Solicitor

Zoning Officer Laura Harrier

MeetingsBoard of Commissioners, First + Third Wednesday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Second Thursday, 7:00 PM

Upper Macungie Township

8330 Schantz Rd, Breinigsville, PA 18031 P: 610-395-4892 | F: 610-395-9355 www.uppermac.org | info@uppermac.org

Board of Supervisors

James Brunell Sunny Ghai Jeff Fleischaker

Manager

Robert Ibach

Municipal Staff

Kal Sostarecz, Director of Community Development Scott Faust, Public Works Director Meredith Keller, Township Planner Jazmin Vazquez, Township Secretary Tammy Antonelli, Permit Clerk

Planning Commission

Charles Deprill, Chair
Paul McNemar, Vice Chair
Christopher Walls, Secretary
Ray Boronyak
Peter Grodziak
Tim Helmer
Haikeem Nelson

Zoning Hearing Board

Andrew Snyder, Chair.
Todd Greenawalt, Vice Chair
Ryan Scanlan, Secretary
Brian Eckman
Steven Ring
Mike Sicinski
Larry Worsham

Engineer

Ryan Kern

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Colby Snyder

Solicitor

Andrew Schantz

Zoning Officer

Roxann Colfer Allie Scarfaro

Meetings

Board of Supervisors, First Thursday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Third Wednesday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission – Workshop, Monday before the Regular Meeting, 7:00 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Second Wednesday, 6:30 PM

Upper Milford Township

5671 Chestnut St, PO Box 210, Old Zionsville, PA 18068 P: 610-966-3223 | F: 610-966-5184 www.uppermilford.net | info@uppermilford.net

Board of Supervisors

Angela Ashbrook Daniel Mohr John Zgura

Manager

Ed Carter

Municipal Staff

Brian Miller, Planning Coordinator Kyle Walbert, Assistant Zoning Officer Cynthia Kuhns, Administrative Assistant

Planning Commission

Anthony Koneski, Jr., Chair Charles Peters, Jr., Vice Chair Matthew Hunter, Secretary Angelika Forndran Ronald Guth Phil Hartranft, Jr. Luke Lichtenwalner Ellen Larman, Alternate John Zgura, Alternate

Zoning Hearing Board

Dannell Macilwraith, Chair Samuel Cohen, Vice Chair Bennett Kohler Thomas Roland April Schiel Michael Gray, Alternate Aurora Pattishall, Alternate Frank Reith, Alternate

Engineer

Ott Consulting, Inc

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Brian Miller

Solicitor

Marc Fisher Stephen Strack, Zoning Hearing Board Solicitor

Zoning Officer

Alan Brokate

Meetings

Board of Supervisors, First + Third Thursday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, First Monday, 7:30 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Second Monday, 7:00 PM

Upper Saucon Township

5500 Camp Meeting Rd, Center Valley, PA 18034 P: 610-282-1171 | F: 610-282-3557 www.uppersaucon.org | email@uppersaucon.org

Board of Supervisors

John Inglis III, Chair Philip Spaeth, Vice Chair Brian Farrell Timothy Foley Stephen Wagner

Manager

Thomas Beil

Municipal Staff

Patrick Leonard, Director of General Services
Patricia Lang, Director of Community Development
Patrick Lambert, Director of Water and Sewer Resources
Wendy Sinko, Office Manager, Dept. of Water/Sewer Resources
Sandra Diacogiannis, Administrative Secretary

Planning Commission

Samantha Ciotti Falcone, Chair Gerard Anthony, Vice Chair George Bloeser, Jr Diana Inglis Patrick Thornton John Zelena James Zellner

Zoning Hearing Board

Terrence Grube, Chair Mr. Shannon Cawley Melissa Shafer Kenneth Schlegel, Alternate

Code Enforcement Officer + Zoning Officer

Trent Sear

Engineer

Charles Unangst

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Scott Brown Luke Eggert Jacob Schray Christopher Taylor

Solicitor

Thomas Dinkelacker

Meetings

Board of Supervisors, First + Third Thursday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, First Monday Before First Thursday, 7:30 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Second Monday, 7:00 PM

Washington Township LC

7951 Center St, Emerald, PA 18080 P: 610-767-8108 | F: 610-767-0635 www.washingtonlehigh.com

Board of Supervisors

Josh Friebolin, Chair Shawn Wanamaker, Vice Chair Thomas Dengler

Manager

Wade Marlatt

Municipal Staff

Brooke Lichtenwalter, Secretary/Treasurer

Planning Commission

Robert Herzog Brian Hoffman David Lear Todd Lichtenwalter Andrew Mack Gary VanNorman

Zoning Hearing Board

Timothy O'Brian Aaron Oswald Jason Williams

Engineer

Matt Evans

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Ian Stout

Solicitor

John Ashley

Meetings

Board of Supervisors, First Tuesday, 7:30 PM Planning Commission, Last Monday, 7:00 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Third Wednesday, 6:30 PM

Weisenberg Township

2175 Seipstown Rd, Fogelsville, PA 18051 P: 610-285-6660 | F: 610-285-4235 www.weisenbergtownship.org

Board of Supervisors

Richard Bleiler Linda Gorgas Anthony Werley

Manager + Zoning Officer

Brian Carl

Municipal Staff

Janet Henritzy, Administrative Assistant

Planning Commission

Jeffrey Broadhurst
Allen Cerullo
Michael Levistsky
Diane Matthews-Gehringer
Stephen McGlynn
Stephen Schaffer
Daniel Snyder

Zoning Hearing Board

Ellen Broadhurst Thomas Narkin Walter Nelson Scott Searcy, Alternate Richard Wooley, Alternate

Engineer

Stan Wojciechowski

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Christopher Noll

Solicitor

Peter Lehr

Meetings

Board of Supervisors, Second Monday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Last Thursday, 7:00 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Second Wednesday, 7:00 PM

Whitehall Township

3219 MacArthur Rd, Whitehall, PA 18052 P: 610-437-5524 | F: 610-437-6963 www.whitehalltownship.org |

Mayor

Joseph J. Marx, Jr.

Board of Supervisors

Thomas Slonaker, President
Jeffrey J. Warren, Vice President
Randy Atiyeh, Secretary
Elizabeth Fox
Robert Piligian
Alberta Scarfaro
Ken Snyder

Municipal Staff

Jack Meyers, Deputy Mayor Larissa Bruder, Executive Secretary to the Mayor Lee Rackus, Bureau Chief Planning, Zoning and Development Sheldon Christman, Public Works Chief

Planning Commission

Jonathan Bolton, Chair Robin Ruhmel, Vice Chair Paul Geissinger, Secretary Ann Freyman Jason Szewczak Casey Zelena

Zoning Hearing Board

Roger Reichard, Chair Louis Jany, Vice Chair Stephen Burda Lee Christman Alberta Scarfaro Dean Wotring Pedro Jose, Alternate

Code Enforcement Officer

Lee Rackus

Engineer

Frank Clark

Solicitor

John Gross

Zoning Officer

Christopher Gittinger

Meetings

Board of Supervisors, Second Monday + Third Wednesday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Third Wednesday, 7:30 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Third Tuesday



NORTHAMPTON COUNTY MUNICIPALITIES

Allen Township

4714 Indian Trail Rd, Northampton, PA 18067 P: 610-262-7012 | F: 610-262-7364 www.allentownship.org | info@allentownship.org

Board of Supervisors

Dale Hassler, Chair Paul Link, Vice Chair Gary Behler Jason Frack Timothy Paul

Manager/Treasurer

llene Eckhart

Municipal Staff

Amber Averbeck, Assistant Manager/Assistant Treasurer Kim Rodriguez-Colon, Receptionist/Administrative Assistant

Planning Commission

David Austin, Chair Felipe Resendez Jr., Vice Chair Gary Behler Gary Krill Paul Link

Zoning Hearing Board

Harold Dashuta, Chair Anthony Czonska Stephen Keller

Building Code Official

Cindy Witman

Engineer

Stan Wojciechowski

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Brandon Broniszewski Heather Stellabott

Solicitor

B. Lincoln Treadwell, Jr. Esq.

Zoning Officer

James Young

Board of Supervisors, Second + Fourth Tuesday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Third Monday, 6:00 PM

Bangor Borough

197 Pennsylvania Ave, Bangor, PA 18013 P: 610-588-2216 | F: 610-588-6468 www.bangorborough.org | bangorpa@bangorborough.org

Mayor

Mary Ellen DeFranco

Borough Council

James Kresge, President
Marissa Donnelly, Vice President
James Augustine
Rosemarie Capone
Joanna Paulson
Barry Schweitzer
Marc Sperling

Manager

Stephen Reider

Planning Commission

Marissa Donnelly, Chair Robert Goffredo, Jr., Vice Chair Ricky Fahrenkrug Edward Fitzgerald Marc Sperling

Zoning Hearing Board

William Casamassima Anthony Catino David Dalrymple Tiffany Kresge Leila Ross

Code Enforcement Officer

Barry Isett & Associates

Engineer

Jeffrey Ott

Sewage Enforcement

Officer Mark Brown

Solicitor

David Ceraul

Borough Council, Second + Fourth Mondays 6:30 PM Planning Commission, Second Tuesday, 6:30 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Fourth Wednesday, 6:30 PM

Bath Borough

121 S Walnut St, Bath, PA 18014 P: 610-837-6525 www.bathborough.org

Mayor

Fiorella Reginelli-Mirabito

Borough Council

Frank Hesch, President
Michele Ehrgott, Vice President
Manny Mirabito, Pro-Tem
Samantha Angst
Lauren Bullsnake
Doug Hamadyk
Jim Lisiecki

Manager

Bradford Flynn

Planning Commission

Michele Ehrgott, Chair Chris Butera Manny Mirabito Philip West

Zoning Hearing Board

Marlene Bender, Chair Suzete Campos

Code Enforcement Officer + Zoning Officer

Shawn Leidy

Engineer

Ron Madison

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Jake Schray

Solicitor

Patrick Armstrong

Meetings

Borough Council, First Monday, 6:30 PM Planning Commission, Third Monday, as needed

Bethlehem City

10 E Church St, Bethlehem, PA 18018
P: 610-865-7000
www.bethlehem-pa.gov | cityclerk@bethlehem-pa.gov

Mayor

J. William Reynolds

City Council

Michael G. Colón, President Bryan G. Callahan Grace Crampsie Smith Hillary Kwiatek Colleen S. Laird Rachel Leon Kiera Wilhelm

Municipal Staff

Michael Alkhal, Director, Public Works
Stephanie Augello, Chief of Staff, Mayor's Office
Edward Boscola, Director, Department of Water & Sewer Resources
Laura Collins, Esq., Director, Community and Economic Development
Sara Satullo, Deputy Director, Community Development
Craig Peiffer, Assistant Planning Director

Planning Commission

Robert Melosky, Chair Thomas Barker Joy Cohen Heriberto Cruz Burgos Matthew Malozi

Zoning Hearing Board

William Fitzpatrick, Chair Lea Grigsby Jessica Lee Carol Ritter, Alternate Mary-Frances Stone, Alternate

Code Enforcement Officer

Mike Simonson

Zoning Officer

David Taylor

City Council, First + Third Tuesday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Second Thursday, 5:00 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Fourth Wednesday, 6:00 PM

Bethlehem Township

4225 Easton Ave, Bethlehem, PA 18020 P: 610-814-6400 | F: 610-814-6408 www.bethlehemtownship.org | dbruce@bethlehemtownship.org

Board of Commissioners

John Merhottein, President John Gallagher, Vice President Matthew Deckman Michael Hudak DeAnn Lawrence

Manager

Doug Bruce

Municipal Staff

Samantha Smith, Community Development Director Richard Kanaskie, Public Works Director Justin Weis, Assistant Public Works Director Laura Zapata, Executive Assistant

Planning Commission

Mr. Leslie Walker, Chair Peter Chase James Daley Harold Levy Anna Thomas David Wong Don Wright

Zoning Hearing Board

Paul Weiss, Chair Zachary Chromiak Dennis Koehler Rod Law Richard Pelizzoni Paul Weiss

Engineer

Ron Gawlik

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Richard Kanaskie

Solicitor

James Broughal

Zoning Officer Aaron Stasiw

Meetings

Board of Commissioners, First + Third Mondays, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Fourth Monday, 7:00 PM

Bushkill Township

1114 Bushkill Center Rd, Nazareth, PA 18064 P: 610-759-1250 | F: 610-759-8565 www.bushkilltownship.com | belinda@bushkilltownship.com

Board of Supervisors

Brien Kocher, Chair Jason Smith, Vice Chair Julianne Bender Carolyn Hill Randy Knauss

Manager

Belinda Roberts

Municipal Staff

Todd Weidman, Zoning Officer/Planning Administrator Carolyn Hill, Administrative Assistant

Planning Commission

Jason Kocsis, Chair Jeffrey Daniels, Vice Chair Robert Scobo, Secretary Larry Fenstermaker Jonathan Schmidt Todd Wismer

Zoning Hearing Board

Jane Biechy, Chair Michael Miccuci, Vice Chair JoAnn DiFrancesca Christopher Hunt Bettina Serfass

Engineer + Sewage Enforcement Officer

Robert Collura

Solicitor

Gary Asteak Chad DeFelice

Zoning Officer

Todd Weidman

Board of Supervisors, First Thursday, 6:00 PM Planning Commission, Fourth Monday, 7:30 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Second Monday, 6:30 PM

Chapman Borough

1400 Main St, Bath, PA 18014 P: 610-837-0842 www.chapmanborough.com | chapmanborough@gmail.com

Mayor

Dana Ackerman

Borough Council

Curtis Fehnel, President Christopher Cortright, Vice President Gordan Cumberland Ralph Dech John Fedor Jack Wenner

Secretary/Treasurer

John Defassio

Meetings

Borough Council, First Monday, 7:00 PM

East Allen Township

5344 Nor-Bath Blvd, Northampton, PA 18067 P: 610-262-7961 | F: 610-262-8788 www.eatwp.org | mail@eatwp.org

Board of Supervisors

Roger Unangst, Chair Mark Schwartz, Vice Chair Chris Cruz Georgiann Hunsicker Frank Kostecky

Manager

Brent Green

Municipal Staff

Angela Henry, Secretary Christine Wentz, Treasurer Thomas Gehringer, Public Works Crew Leader

Planning Commission

Robert Mills, Chair Martin Chamberlain, Vice Chair Norman Daniel, Secretary Art Hemming Thomas Long

Zoning Hearing Board

Michael Campbell Karen Diechman Eric Miller Robert Reichert Charles Wert

Code Enforcement Officer + Zoning Officer

Shawn Leidy Maggie Warner

Engineer

Jill Smith

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Jake Schray

Solicitor

Joseph Piperato III Stanley Margle, Zoning Hearing Board Solicitor

Meetings

Board of Supervisors, Second + Fourth Thursdsay, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, First Thursday, 7:00 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Third Thursday, 7:00 PM

East Bangor Borough

204 Bray St, East Bangor, PA 18013
P: 610-588-4656 | F: 610-588-4656
www.eastbangorborough.org | info@eastbangorborough.org

Mayor

Christopher Confalone

Borough Council

Pete Zuzulak, President John Couch, Vice President Nate Belzner Jason Huggan Jennifer Reese Sue Ruggiero John Weaver

Secretary

Bonnie Due

Treasurer

Laura McLain

Planning Commission

Jed Detrick Jason Huggan Sue Ruggiero

Zoning Hearing Board

Karen Lane Stacey Powell

Engineer

Jeffrey Ott

Solicitor

Matt Deschler

Zoning Officer

Keycodes

Meetings

Borough Council, First Tuesday, 7:00 PM at the East Bangor Fire Hall – 30 E Central Ave, East Bangor, PA 18013

Easton City

123 S 3rd St, Easton, PA 18042 P: 610-250-6600 | F: 610-250-6736 www.easton-pa.gov

Mayor

Salvatore Panto, Jr.

City Council

Kenneth Brown James Edinger Frank Pintabone Crystal Rose Dr. Roger Ruggles Taiba Sultana

Municipal Staff

Luis Campos, City Administrator David Hopkins, Director of Public Works Dwayne Tillman, Director of Planning and Codes Carl Manges, Planning Administrator Karen Roscioli, City Clerk

Planning Commission

Dr. Ken Greene, Chair Hubert Etchison Frank Graziano William Heilman Ronald Shipman Kim Wagner

Chief Code Administrator

Sharbel Koorie

Engineer

Steven DeSalva

Solicitor

Joel Scheer

Zoning Officer

Dwayne Tillman

City Council, Second Wednesday, 6:00 PM City Council, Fourth Wednesday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, First Wednesday, 6:30 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Third Monday, 6:00 PM

Forks Township

1606 Sullivan Trail, Easton, PA 18040 P: 610-252-0785 | F: 610-252-2081 www.forkstownship.org

Board of Supervisors

John O'Neil, Chair Ty Corallo, Vice Chair Tim Hughes, Secretary/Treasurer Gene Parziale Dean Turner

Manager

Donna Asure

Municipal Staff

Daniel Morgan, Public Works Director Katie Faubert, Planning Administrator Heather Horvath, Administrative Assistant

Planning Commission

lan Heck, Chair Eric Konecke, Vice Chair Anthony Klapatch Jeremy McIntosh Matthew Menkowski Matt Sprung Robert Hera, Alternate Kevin Jiorle, Alternate Hunter Keim, Alternate

Zoning Hearing Board

Adrian Cousens Michael Handzo Chris Karfakis Robert Kimmel

Engineer

Gilmore + Associates

Solicitor

Broughal + DeVito

Zoning Officer

Shawn McGlynn

Board of Supervisors, First + Third Thursday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Second Thursday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Fourth Thursday, 6:00 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Second + Third Monday, 7:00 PM

Freemansburg Borough

600 Monroe St (Rear), Freemansburg, PA 18017 P: 610-866-2220 | F: 610-866-2402 www.boroughoffreemansburg.org

Mayor

Gerald Yob

Borough Council

Homer G. Lorrah, President James Smith, Vice President Charles Derr Monica Elliott Colleen Gallagher Rudolph Gallich Margaret Reichard

Manager

Jonathan Itterly

Municipal Staff

Davina Gallich, Tax Collector Lisa Mack, Executive Assistant/Borough Treasurer Ramona Ruiz, Borough Secretary/Deputy Tax Collector

Planning Commission

Dave Zmijewski, Chair Kenny Rogers, Vice Chair Cheryl Simons, Secretary Lara Lamb Homer G. Lorrah

Zoning Hearing Board

Patrick Esposito David Geipel Richard R. Takacs

Building Code Official

Dave Shields

Engineer

Justin Coyle

Solicitor

James Preston

Borough Council, First + Third Tuesday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, First Thursday, as needed Zoning Hearing Board, Last Thursday, as needed

Glendon Borough

24 Franklin St, Glendon, PA 18042 P: 610-253-1577 | F: 610-923-5111 www.glendonboro.com | glendonboro@rcn.com

Mayor

Mindy McAllister

Borough Council

Donna Breidinger, President Mike Veres, Vice President Kathryn Harstine Amy Weisenberger-Caswell Donald Young

Secretary/Treasurer

Ronnie Shaffer

Zoning Hearing Board

Jeff Breidinger Devinder Chana Joseph Sidor

Engineer

Monica Wall

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Joseph Black

Solicitor

Tom Elliott

Zoning Officer

James McAllister

Meetings

Borough Council, Second + Third Thursday, 7:00 PM

Hanover Township NC

3630 Jacksonville Rd, Bethlehem, PA 18017 P: 610-866-1140 | F: 610-758-9116 www.hanovertwp-nc.org | hanover@hanovertwp-nc.org

Board of Supervisors

John Diacogiannis Stephen Gross Susan Lawless Michael Prendeville Jean Versteeg

Manager

Mark Hudson

Municipal Staff

Marty Limpar, Public Works Director Kimberly Lymanstall, Secretary Beth Bucko, Treasurer

Planning Commission

Barry Check, Chair Richard Kanaskie, Vice Chair Richard Mannix, Secretary Paul Borosky Gordon Campbell Glynis Daniels Martin Gilchrist

Zoning Hearing Board

Barbara Baldo, Chair Brian Dillman Jesse Chupella

Code Enforcement Officer + Zoning Officer

Tracy Luisser

Engineer

Brien Kocher

Solicitor

James Broughal

Board of Supervisors, Second + Fourth Tuesday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, First Monday, 7:30 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Fourth Thursday, 7:00 PM

Hellertown Borough

685 Main St, Hellertown, PA 18055
P: 610-838-7041
www.hellertownborough.org | webmaster@hellertownborough.org

Mayor

David Heintzelman

Borough Council

Terri Fadem
Andrew Hughes
Matthew Marcincin
Mike McKenna
Thomas Rieger
Lynley Solt
Liz Thompson

Manager

Cathy Hartranft

Municipal Staff

Barry Yonney, Public Works Director

Planning Commission

Joseph Pampanin, Chair Kimberly LaBrake, Vice Chair Maria Diaz-Joves Robert Lepley Larry O'Donnell Liz Thompson Don Werkheiser

Zoning Hearing Board

Thomas Dietrich Melissa Hutchinson Donald Mills

Engineer

Bryan Smith

Solicitor

Michael Corrier

Borough Council, First + Third Monday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Second Tuesday, 7:00 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Third Wednesday, 6:30 PM

Lehigh Township

1069 Municipal Rd, Walnutport, PA 18088 P: 610-767-6771 | F: 610-767-1452 www.lehightownship.com

Board of Supervisors

David Hess Michael Jones Cynthia Miller Gerald Pritchard Janet Sheats

Manager

Alice Rehrig

Municipal Staff

Franklin Zamadics, Public Works Director Lori Lambert, Planning + Zoning Secretary

Planning Commission

Tim Bartlett
Bill Jones
Cynthia Miller
Todd Rosenbauer
David Shulman

Zoning Hearing Board

Barry Haydt
James Hoppes
Katherine Mack
Adam Raker
Lynn Tammaro
Justin Hoppes, Alternate

Engineer

Mike Muffley

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Ian Stout

Solicitor

David Backenstoe

Zoning Officer

Elizabeth Amato

Board of Supervisors, Second + Fourth Tuesday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Second Monday, 6:00 PM

Lower Mount Bethel Township

PO Box 257, Martins Creek, PA 18063 P: 610-252-5074 | F: 610-252-8971 www.lowermtbethel.org | secretary@lowermtbethel.org

Board of Supervisors

David Ascani Christopher Cook Michael Deberardinis Susan Disidore John Mauser

Secretary

Melissa Mastrogiovanni

Planning Commission

Brad Kiefer Patrick McInerney William Rush

Zoning Hearing Board

Lynn Bartleson James Miller Philomena Nagy Eric Richards Jon Russo

Engineer

Justin Coyle

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Ryan Engler

Solicitor

Joe Zator

Zoning Officer

Anthony DiSante

Meetings – All held at 6984 S Delaware Dr, Bangor, PA 18013

Board of Supervisors, First + Third Monday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Third Tuesday, 6:30 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Third Wednesday, 7:30 PM

Lower Nazareth Township

623 Municipal Dr, Nazareth, PA 18064 P: 610-759-7434 | F: 610-746-3317 www.lowernazareth.com | contactInt@lowernazareth.com

Board of Supervisors

James Pennington, Chair Martin Boucher, Vice Chair Stephen Brown Nancy Teague Amy Templeton

Manager

Lori Stauffer

Municipal Staff

Tammi Dravecz, Secretary/Treasurer

Planning Commission

Linda Crook, Chair Hugh Harris, Vice Chair Tara Capecci, Secretary Edward Dulac Bert Smalley

Zoning Hearing Board

Stephen Nordahl, Chair Michael Gaul, Vice Chair Brian Fenstermaker David McGinnis, Alternate Roberto Reyes, Alternate

Environmental Advisory Committee

Lynn Ratzell, Chair Kay Brazinski, Vice Chair Donald Capecci, Secretary Joan Garrett Beverly Hoyer

Engineer

Justin Coyle

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Hanover Engineering

Solicitor

Gary Asteak

Zoning Officer

Lori Seese

Meetings

Board of Supervisors, Second + Fourth Wednesday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Third Monday, 6:30 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Fourth Tuesday, as needed

Lower Saucon Township

3700 Old Philadelphia Pike, Bethlehem, PA 18015 P: 610-865-3291 | F: 610-867-3580 www.lowersaucontownship.org | info@lowersaucontownship.org

Township Council

Jason Banonis Tom Carocci Priscilla deLeon Victoria Opthof-Cordaro Laura Ray

Municipal Staff

Roger Rasich, Public Works Director Molly Bender, Zoning Clerk Carol Schneider, Administrative Assistant Stacy Werkheiser, Administrative Assistant

Planning Commission

Thomas Bartek Veronica Gress Aleksandra Janjic Shorav Kaushik Craig Kologie Christopher Nagy Jennifer Peters

Zoning Hearing Board

Gregory Carolan Keith Easley Jeffrey Gorczynski David Jauregui Kevin McGovern

Engineer

Brien Kocher

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Scott Brown
Luke Eggert
Robert Grim
Jacob Schray
Christopher Taylor

Soliciteor

Steve Goudsouzian

Zoning Officer Tyler Mitch

Meetings

Township Council, First + Third Wednesday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Fourth Thursday, 7:00 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Fourth Monday, 7:00 PM

Moore Township

2491 Community Dr, Bath, PA 18014 P: 610-759-9449 | F: 610-759-9448 www.mooretownship.org | secretary@mooretownship.org

Board of Supervisors

Daniel Piorkowski David Shaffer Michael Tirrell

Manager

Stephen Nowroski

Municipal Staff

Katie Yost, Secretary Craig Hoffman, Public Works Director

Planning Commission

Richard Gable, Chair John Wetzel, Vice Chair Jason Harhart, Secretary Max Bauer Trevor Errington David Koder Stephen Konopka Michael Kuchavik Bruce Talipan

Zoning Hearing Board

Zachary Zeitner, Chair Matthew Flower, Vice Chair Tama Rigler Randy Silfies Lyle Woodard Kimberly Talipan, Alternate

Code Enforcement Officer + Zoning Officer

Jason Harhart

Engineer

Kevin Horvath

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Ian Stout

Solicitor

David Backenstoe

Meetings

Board of Supervisors, First Tuesday, 6:00 PM Planning Commission, Fourth Monday, 6:00 PM Zoning Hearing Board, First Wednesday, 7:00 PM

Nazareth Borough

134 S Main St, Nazareth, PA 18064
P: 610-759-0202 | F: 610-759-1073
www.nazarethboroughpa.com | theresa.fedele@nazarethboroughpa.gov

Mayor

Lance Colondo

Borough Council

Daniel Chiavaroli Cindy Corpora Christopher Crook Charles Donello Carl Fischl Kayla Green Michael Kopach Laureen Pellegrino Carl Strye

Secretary/Treasurer

Paul Kokolus

Municipal Staff

Theresa Fedele, Assistant Secretary/Treasurer Trish Rogers, Assistant Borough Clerk

Planning Commission

Becky Butz Barbara Fischl James Lowe Jason Hasker Mark Ortwein

Zoning Hearing Board

Noah Nealon Robert Simpson Ryan Wheatley

Code Enforcement Officer

Anthony DiSante

Engineer + Zoning Officer

Michael Shallock

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Christopher Noll

Solicitor

Alfred Pierce

Meetings

Borough Council, First Monday, 6:00 PM Planning Commission, First Tuesday, 6:00 PM

North Catasauqua Borough

1066 4th St, North Catasauqua, PA 18032 P: 610-264-1504 | F: 610-264-0158 www.northcatasauqua.org | office@northcatasauqua.org

Mayor

William J. Molchany

Borough Council

Peter Paone, President
John Joseph Yanek, vice President
Michele Hazzard, President Pro Tempore
Jessica Cope
Adam Landis
Michael Macsisak
Daniel Snyder

Municipal Staff

Tasha Jandrisovits, Secretary Annette Englert, Treasurer Travis Brett, Public Works Supervisor

Planning Commission

Bryan Cope George Hillenbrand Peter Paone

Zoning Hearing Board

James Englert, Chair Ernest Keller John Pammer

Engineer + Zoning Officer

David Kutzor

Solicitor

Steve Goudsouzian

Meetings

Borough Council, First + Third Monday, 7:00 PM

Northampton Borough

1401 Laubach Ave, Northampton, PA 18067 P: 610-262-2576 | F: 610-261-0505 www.northamptonboro.com

Mayor

Anthony Pristash

Borough Council

Bonnie Almond Jason Donohue Ronald Glassic Judith Haldeman Kenneth Hall Julia Kutzler Ronald Knopf Trevor Stone

Manager

Brian Welsko

Municipal Staff

Jerry Serensits, Assistant Borough Manager

Planning Commission

Christopher Crush Kenneth Hall Jeffrey Odenwelder David Stubits Donald Szerencits

Zoning Hearing Board

Tiffany Crush Kim Gehris Jerome Kroboth Robert Solderich Sylvia Wasko

Code Enforcement Officer

Keith Knoblach

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Steve Turoscy

Solicitor

Stephanie Steward

Zoning Officer

David Lear

Meetings

Borough Council, First + Third Thursdays, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Second Wednesday, 7:00 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Second Thursday, 7:00 PM

Palmer Township

3 Weller Place, Palmer, PA 18045 P: 610-253-7191 | F: 610-253-9957 www.palmertwp.com | admin@palmertwp.com

Board of Supervisors

Michael Brett, Chair Jeffrey Young, Vice Chair Joseph Armato Charles Bellis K. Michael Mitchell

Manager

Robert Williams

Municipal Staff

Brenda DeGerolamo, Assistant Township Manager
Phillip Godbout, Director of Public Services
Kent Baird, Director of Community and Economic Development
Craig Beavers, Director of Planning
Scott Kistler, Director of Public Works, Parks and Public Utilities
Tyler Lapham, Project Manager
Daniel Lichtenwalner, Construction Code Official
Daniel Nicolo, Assistant Code Enforcement and Zoning Officer
Matthew Gunther, Stormwater/MS4 Coordinator
Justine Caiazzo-Strouse, Planning, Public Relations, & Communications Administrator
Zachary Trexler, Environmental, Solid Waste, & Recycling Coordinator

Planning Commission

Jeff Kicksa, Chair Richard Wilkins, Vice Chair Thomas Grube, Secretary Robin Aydelotte Chris Hess Anthony Lauro Angelo Perucci III

Zoning Hearing Board

Kris Grube, Chair Andrew Rossi, Vice Chair Margie DeRenzis Robert Fehnel Tung To Lam Brian Cahill, Alternate

Engineer

Justin Coyle Daniel Wilusz

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Stephen Sell Matt Quinn, Alternate

Solicitor

William Oetinger

Zoning Officer

Jim Raudenbush

Meetings

Board of Supervisors, First + Third Monday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Second Tuesday, 7:00 PM Zoning Hearing Board, First Tuesday, 7:00 PM

Pen Argyl Borough

11 N Robinson Ave, Pen Argyl, PA 18072 P: 610-863-4119 | F: 610-863-7543 www.penargylborough.com | manager@penargylborough.com

Mayor

Stephen Male

Borough Council

Joseph LeDonne, President
Josephine Hildabrant, Vice President
Tammy Kemp, Pro-Tem
Joann Anderson
John Apgar
Scott Brumbaugh
Stephanie Cooper
Steven Goffredo

Manager

Robin Zmoda

Municipal Staff

Juli Lemak, Borough Secretary

Planning Commission

Craig Reduzzi, Chair Fred Farino Tyler Kemp Stephen Marhevka Eric Mesko

Zoning Hearing Board

Lisa Kandl, Chair James Davey, Secretary Chris Brumbaugh Mandy Cicero Judith Piper

Engineer

Mark Bahnick

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Stephen Dadio

Solicitor

Peter Layman

Zoning Officer

Paul Mastrogiovanni

Meetings

Borough Council – Business Meeting, First Tuesday, 7:00 PM Borough Council – Workshop Meeting, Last Tuesday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Third Thursday, 7:00 PM

Plainfield Township

6292 Sullivan Trail, Nazareth, PA 18064 P: 610-759-6944 | F: 610-759-1999 www.plainfieldtownship.org | manager@plainfieldtownship.org

Board of Supervisors

Glenn Borger Kenneth Fairchild Kenneth Field Jonathan Itterly Nolan Kemmerer

Manager

Paige Stefanelli

Municipal Staff

Amy Kahler, Administrative Assistant/Secretary

Planning Commission

Paul Levits, Chair Robin Dingle Glenn Geissinger Terry Kleintop Allen Schaeffer

Zoning Hearing Board

Geoffrey Worthington, Chair Robert Cornman David Hampton E.J. Kleintop Gregory Szynalski

Code Enforcement Officer + Zoning Officer

Doreen Curtin

Engineer

Dave Crowther

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Ian Stout

Solicitor

David Backenstoe

Board of Supervisors, Second Wednesday, 6:00 PM Board of Supervisors, Fourth Thursday, 6:00 PM Planning Commission, Third Monday, 7:00 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Fourth Wednesday, 6:30 PM

Portland Borough

206 Division St, PO Box 476, Portland, PA 18351 P: 570-897-0559 | F: 570-897-7909 www.portlandboroughpa.com | portlandboroughpa@gmail.com

Mayor

Heather Fischer

Borough Council

Lance Prator, President
Stephanie Steele, Vice President
Bruce Cialfi
Susan Ivancich
Patrick McHugh
Karen Pfieffer
Lisa Prator

Municipal Staff

Lori Sliker, Secretary Diann Eden, Billing Clerk

Planning Commission

Dan Willkins, Chair Jack Bellis Hubert McHugh Rich Scott Robert Tust William Zeman

Zoning Hearing Board

Steven Becker

Code Enforcement Officer + Zoning Officer

Bettina Serfass

Engineer

Mark Bahnik

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Jeffrey Ott

Solicitor

Steven Boell Michael Gaul

Borough Council, First + Fourth Monday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Third Monday, 7:00 PM

Roseto Borough

164 Garibaldi Ave, Roseto, PA 18013 P: 610-588-0695 | F: 610-588-1281 www.boroughroseto.com | rosbor@rosetoborough.org

Mayor

llene R. Tillman

Borough Council

Nicholas Martino, President Peter Scarfaro, Jr., Vice President Joseph Angellini Darlene Dunbar Daniel Engle Mark Goffredo Ken Tillman

Manager

Cathy Martino

Municipal Staff

Kyle DeVito, Public Works Supervisor

Planning Commission

Jeffrey Cooper Carl Renna Alex Zonis

Zoning Hearing Board

Gregory Layton, Chair Michael Labate Andrew Nyveldt

Code Enforcement Officer

David Shields

Engineer + Sewage Enforcement Officer

Robert Collura

Solicitor

Anthony Giovanni

Zoning Officer

John Lezoche

Borough Council, First Monday, 7:30 PM
Planning commission, Third Tuesday, 7:00 PM
Zoning Hearing Board, Fourth Thursday, as needed

Stockertown Borough

209 Main St, PO Box 174, Stockertown, PA 18083 P: 610-759-8393 | F: 610-759-9007 www.stockertown.org | stockboro@rcn.com

Mayor

Rosemarie Wenzelberger

Borough Council

Amy Richard, President
Kathleen Zdonowski, Vice President
Renee Cantwell
Pamela Davis
A. Joseph Gosnell
Cynthia Hower
Katie Santiago

Municipal Staff

Candace Keller, Secretary Ken Zemencsik, Public Works Director

Planning Commission

Sean Dooley, Chair Bryce Good, Secretary Kathleen Zdonowski

Zoning Hearing Board

Lucienne Dooley Kim Malavolta Morgan Schafer

Engineer

Charles Unangst

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Scott Brown Jake Schray

Solicitor

Gary Asteak

Zoning Officer

Suzanne Borzak

Borough Council, First + Third Monday, 7:30 PM Planning Commission, Second Thursday, 7:30 PM Zoning Hearing Board, as needed

Tatamy Borough

423 Broad St, PO Box 218, Tatamy, PA 18085 P: 610-252-7123 | F: 610-252-2747 www.tatamypa.com | Borough.office@tatamypa.com

Mayor

James Pallante

Borough Council

Deborah Frace Timothy Frey Robert Hayes Pamela Pearson Kristine Porter Robert Wagner Michael Lester

Manager

Mark Saginario

Municipal Staff

Kellie Norder, Administrator Ryan McGinley, Public Works Supervisor

Planning Commission

Timothy Frey, Chair
Melissa Davis, Vice Chair
Kellie Norder, Secretary
Heidi Benson
Sam Herald
Mike Lester
Louise Schomp Smith, Alternate

Zoning Hearing Board

Larry Kish Kevin McCabe Ryan McGinley Michael Russo

Code Enforcement Officer

Rob Epinger

Engineer

Brien Kocher

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Albert Kortze

Solicitor

Peter Layman

Zoning Officer Kathy Vossough

Meetings

Borough Council, First Monday, 7:30 PM Planning Commission, Second Tuesday, 7:00 PM

Upper Mount Bethel Township

387 Ye Olde Highway, Mt Bethel, PA 18343 P: 570-897-6127 | F: 570-897-0108 www.umbt.org | townshipmanager@umbt.org

Board of Supervisors

John Bermingham, Jr., Chair David Friedman, Vice Chair Cori Eckman, Secretary Jason Albert, Treasurer Jonathan Erler

Manager

Nick Graziano

Municipal Staff

Cindy Beck, Secreatry

Planning Commmission

Robert Teel, Chair Randy Crane, Vice Chair Frank Klein Jimmy Potter Faith Sarisky

Zoning Hearing Board

Russell Horn, Chair Jeff Manzi, Vice Chair Tony Rago Scott Duddy

Code Enforcement Officer + Zoning Officer

Tina Serfass

Engineer

Justin Coyle

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Scott Policelli

Solicitor

Ronald Karasek

Board of Supervisors, Second Monday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Third Wednesday, 7:00 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Last Tuesday, 7:00 PM

Upper Nazareth Township

1001 Newport Ave, Nazareth, PA 18064
P: 610-759-5341 | F: 610-759-4430
www.uppernazarethtownship.org | secretary@uppernazarethtownship.org

Board of Supervisors

Scott Sylvainus, Chair Kristin Mullen, Vice Chair William Bartlett Michael Rinker Brian Sayago

Manager

Lisa Klem

Municipal Staff

Kim Mutarelli, Secretary

Planning Commission

Scott Sylvainus, Chair Pam Berlew, Vice Chair Jay Benfield, Secretary Jim Campana Robert Williams

Zoning Hearing Board

Andrew Bohl, Chair Keith Haverstock, Vice Chair Deanne Werkheiser, Secretary Mark Stewart William Whyte, Alternate

Engineer

Carroll Engineers

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Barry Isett & Assoc.

Solicitor

Gary Asteak

Zoning Officer

Angela Strohl

Board of Supervisors, First + Third Wednesdays, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Second Thursday, 7:00 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Last Wednesday, 6:30 PM

Walnutport Borough

417 Lincoln Ave, Walnutport, PA 18088 P: 610-767-1322 | F: 610-767-4938 www.walnutportpa.org

Mayor

Wayne Weidner

Borough Council

Michael Gaston, President Jennifer Wentz, Vice President Iris Blum Harold Greene Patrice Hunsicker David Stankovic David Wentling

Secretary/Treasurer

Annette Lacko

Planning Commission

Ronald Bauer Kevin Rex Wayne Weidner

Zoning Hearing Board

Matthew Newhard Anthony Rosencrance David Wentling

Code Enforcement Officer

Scott Ledo

Engineer + Sewage Enforcement Officer

Spotts, Stevens & McCoy

Solicitor

Corrier + Andres

Zoning Officer

Sean Corey

Meetings

Borough Council, Second Thursday, 7:00 PM

Washington Township NC

1021 Washington Blvd, Bangor, PA 18013
P: 610-588-1524 | F: 610-588-0245
www.washington-township.com | secretary@washington-township.com

Board of Supervisors

Robert Smith, Chair Carl Tolino, Vice Chair Justin Huratiak

Secretary/Treasurer

Sharon Cifuentes

Municipal Staff

Lisa Shetler, Planning Commission Secretary

Planning Commission

Charles Dertinger, Chair Michael Mazzella, Vice Chair John Buck Kathleen Purdue Carol Rice

Zoning Hearing Board

Andrew Bisher James Mamana Sean McCollian

Engineer

Daren Martocci

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Ian Stout

Solicitor

Ricky Santee

Zoning Officer

Howard Beers

Meetings

Board of Supervisors, Second Wednesday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Third Tuesday, 7:00 PM Zoning Hearing Board, First Monday, 6:30 PM

West Easton Borough

237 7th St, Easton, PA 18042 P: 610-252-6651 | F: 610-252-6993 www.westeastonborough.com

Mayor

Dan DePaul

Borough Council

Paul James, President
Janie Jones Brown, Vice President
Robert Adams, Pro-Tem
David Bolash
Kenneth Decker, Jr
Pete Mammana
Sharon Paige-Lisenbee

Manager

Joan Heebner

Municipal Staff

Dane Thatcher, Public Works Director

Zoning Hearing Board

Paul Brown Roxann Kehm David Kindrew Michael Koehler

Engineer + Zoning Officer

Barry Isett + Associates

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Philip Schiebel

Solicitor

Steve Goudsouzian + Associates

Meetings

Borough Council, Second and Fourth Monday, 6:00 PM

Williams Township

655 Cider Press Rd, Easton, PA 18042 P: 610-258-6788 | F: 610-258-6080 www.williamstwp.org

Board of Supervisors

George Washburn, Chair Ray Abert, Vice Chair Michael Bryant

Manager/Finance Director

Melody Ernst

Municipal Staff

Hannah Warner, Secretary/Assistant Treasurer Alexis McClafferty, Administrative Assistant

Planning Commission

Michael Munch, Chair Eric Jones, Vice Chair Kevin Wyckoff, Secretary Matthew Donovan Frank Korpics

Zoning Hearing Board

Duane Wagner, Chair Eric Jones, Vice Chair Andrew Lichtenberg Kevin Sweeney

Engineer

Ron Madison

Sewage Enforcement Officer

Joseph Black

Solicitor

Colby Grim

Zoning Officer

Suzanne Borzak

Meetings

Board of Supervisors, Second Wednesday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, Third Wednesday, 7:00 PM

Wilson Borough

2040 Hay Terrace, Easton, PA 18042 P: 610-258-6142 | F: 610-258-6639 www.wilsonborough.org | boroughsecretary@wilsonborough.org

Mayor

Donald Barrett

Borough Council

John Burke, IV, President Russ Lipari, Vice President Jeffrey Bracken Shaun Gable Susan Allen Scott Palinkas Kimberlee Muzac Charles Wacik Michael Figueroa

Manager

Jill Garcia

Municipal Staff

Eric Flowers, Public Works Supervisor Stephanie Jones, Clerk/Treasurer

Planning Commission

Leonard Feinberg, Chair Stephanie Jones, Secretary Susan Allen Jeffrey Bracken Frederick Boettinger Winnie Howey Bob Milositz Louis Starniri

Zoning Hearing Board

Janis Galitzeck Kevin Kiernan Ronald Lutes

Engineer + Sewage Enforcement Officer + Zoning Officer

Monica Wall

Solicitor

Stanley Margle III Robert Nitchkey, Zoning Hearing Board Solicitor

Meetings

Borough Council, Second + Fourth Monday, 7:00 PM Planning Commission, First Tuesday, 7:00 PM Zoning Hearing Board, Fourth Tuesday, 7:00 PM

Wind Gap Borough

545 E West St, Wind Gap, PA 18091 P: 610-863-7288 | F: 610-863-1011 www.windgap-pa.gov

Mayor

Wesley J. Smith

Borough Council

George Hinton, President
Dave Manzo, Vice President
Steve Bender
Jason Boulette
Alex Cortezzo III
Mark Crossen
Patrick Webber

Manager

Louise Firestone

Municipal Staff

Debra Harbison, Administrative Assistant

Planning Commission

George Hinton
David Manzo
Michael McNamara, Jr
Linda Paynter
Patrick Webber

Zoning Hearing Board

Woodrow Kindrew Sam Nittle Michael Laudano, Alternate

Engineer

Robert Collura

Solicitor

Ronald Karasek Chad DiFelice, Zoning Hearing Board Solicitor

Zoning Officer

Brian Pysher

Meetings

Borough Council, First Monday, 7:00 PM Borough Council, Third Tuesday, 7:00 PM



SCHOOL DISTRICTS

Allentown School District

31 S Penn St, Allentown, PA 18102
P: 484-765-4000
www.allentownsd.org | boardsecretary@allentownsd.org

School Board

Andrene Nowell, President
Audrey Mathison, Vice President
LaTarsha Brown
Lisa Conover
Phoebe Harris
Robert Nicholoff
Jennifer Ortiz
Zaleeae Sierra
Ana Tiburcio

Superintendent

Dr. Carol Birks

School District Staff

Ronald Simonson, School Board Secretary/Assistant to the Superintendent

Meetings

Fourth Thursday, 7:00 PM

Bangor Area School District

123 Five Points Richmond Rd, Bangor, PA 18013 P: 610-588-2163

www.bangor.k12.pa.us | wenzdo@bangorsd.org

School Board

Christopher Marozzi, President Craig Berger, Vice President Kenneth Brewer, Treasurer David DeNardo Michael Goffredo Thomas Mort Tanya Peifly Colleen Schiavone Melissa Smith

Superintendent

Dr. Braden Hendershot

School District Staff

Dr. Stephanie Deemer, Assistant Superintendent Dr. Andrew Krohn, Assistant to the Superintendent Mark Schiavone, Business Manager/Board Secretary Donna Wenz, Administrative Assistant

Meetings

Third Tuesday, 7:00 PM in the Slater Conference Room of the Administration Building

Bethlehem Area School District

1516 Sycamore St, Bethlehem, PA 18017 P: 610-861-0500 www.basdschools.org

School Board

Michael Faccinetto, President Shannon Patrick, Vice President Winston Alozie Karen Beck Pooley M. Rayah Levy Shannon Patrick Michael Recchiuti Emily Schenkel Kim Shively Silagh White

Superintendent

Dr. Jack Silva

School District Staff

Arutyun Aristakesian, Chief Financial Officer/School Board Secretary Arlene Vargas, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent

Meetings

Third Monday, 6:00 PM at East Hill Middle School

Catasauqua Area School District

201 N 14th St, Catasauqua, PA 18032 P: 610-264-5571 www.cattysd.org | tkachl@cattysd.org

School Board

Dale Hein, President
Jillian Emert, Vice President
Jason Bashaw, Secretary
Christy Cooper, Treasurer
Lauren Cieslak
Eric DeLabar
Dale Hein
Shawn McGinley
Robert Nappa
Jamie Nattress
Jeremy Smale

Superintendent

Dr. Christina Lutz-Doemling

School District Staff

Lisa Tkach, Administrative Assistant

Meetings

Second Tuesday, 7:00 PM

East Penn School District

800 Pine St, Emmaus, PA 18049 P: 610-966-8300 www.eastpennsd.org | rsaul@eastpennsd.org

School Board

Dr. Joshua A. Levinson, President Adam Smith, Vice President Alisa Bowman Mike Felegy Shonta Ford Jeffrey Jankowski Timothy Kelly Gabrielle Klotz Dr. William Whitney

Superintendent

Dr. Kristen Campbell

School District Staff

Janine L. Allen, Executive Assistant/Board Secretary

Meetings

Second + Fourth Mondays, 7:00 PM

Easton Area School District

1801 Bushkill Dr, Easton, PA 18040 P: 610-250-2400 www.eastonsd.org | ramireza@eastonsd.org

School Board

Jodi Hess, President
Nekisha Robertson, Vice President
Susan Hartranft-Bittinger
Meg Sayago
Michael Simonetta
Brian Snyder
Dionne Wellington
William Whitman
Ghennifer Zando-Dennis

Superintendent

Tracy Piazza

School District Staff

Allie Ramirez, Executive Assistant to Superintendent/Board Secretary

Meetings

Last Tuesday, 7:00 PM

Nazareth Area School District

One Education Plaza, Nazareth, PA 18064 P: 610-759-1170 www.nazarethasd.k12.pa.us | jallen@nazarethasd.org

School Board

Linda Stubits, President
Wayne Simpson, Vice President
Gregory Leh, Treasurer
Elmo Frey, Jr.
Melinda Gladstone
Melissa Kalinoski
Jodi Mammana
Christopher Miller
Kathryn Roberts

Superintendent

Dr. Isabel Resende

School District Staff

Stuart Whiteleather, Chief Operating Officer + Board Secretary Jennifer Allen, Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent Leah Recker, Administrative Assistant to the Chief Operating Officer

Meetings

Fourth Tuesday, 7:00 PM

Northampton Area School District

2014 Laubach Ave, Northampton, PA 18067
P: 610-262-7811
www.nasdschools.org | vilkausd@nasdschools.org

School Board

Michael Baird John Becker Kim Bretzik Joshua Harris Ross Makary Kristin Soldridge Doug Vaughn

Superintendent

Joseph Kovalchik

School District Staff

Denise Vikauskas, Secretary

Meetings

Second Monday, 6:30 PM at Northampton Area High School

Northern Lehigh School District

1201 Shadow Oaks Ln, Slatington, PA 18080 P: 610-767-9809 www.nlsd.org | tstoker@nlsd.org

School Board

Mathias Green, President Gary Fedorcha, Vice President Gale Husack, Secretary Donna Kulp, Treasurer Chad Christman Rhonda Frantz Robert Kern Natalie Snyder Angela Williams

Superintendent

Dr. Matthew Link

School District Staff

Dr. Tania Stoker, Assistant Superintendent MaryJo King, Assistant to the Superintendent

Meetings

Second Monday, 7:00 PM

Northwestern Lehigh School District

6493 Route 309, New Tripoli, PA 18066 P: 610-298-8661 www.nwlehighsd.org | admincontact@nwlehighsd.org

School Board

John Casciano
Willard Dellicker
Joseph Fatzinger
Todd Hernandez
Rebecca Hite
Lauren Hunsicker
Todd Leiser
Rachael Scheffler
Jennifer Senavaitis

Superintendent

Dr. Jennifer Holman

School District Staff

Dr. Troy Sosnovik, Assistant Superintendent Sean McKenna, Director of Operations Stacy Eisenhard, Executive Secretary

Meetings

Third Wednesday, 7:00 PM

Parkland School District

1210 Springhouse Rd, Allentown, PA 18104 P: 610-351-5503 www.parklandsd.org | choronest@parklandsd.org

School Board

Robert M. Cohen, President Marisa L. Ziegler, Vice President David Ellowitch Carol L. Facchiano David Hein Chris Pirrotta Jay Rohatgi Lisa A. Roth

Superintendent

Dr. Mark Madson

School District Staff

Leslie Frisbie, Director of Business Administration Kelly Kester, Executive Assistant

Meetings

Third Tuesday, 7:00 PM

Pen Argyl Area School District

1620 Teels Rd, Pen Argyl, PA 18072 P: 610-863-3191 | F: 610-863-7040 www.penargylschooldistrict.org

School Board

Christine Albanese, President John Dally, Jr., Vice President Lisa Hackman, Treasurer James Frey Ethan Habrial Jason Keenhold Jeff Moyer Megan Pultz Robert Rutt

Superintendent

Walter Schlegel

School District Staff

Kim Farnack, Secretary

Meetings

Third Tuesday, 7:00 PM

Salisbury Township School District

1140 Salisbury Rd, Allentown, PA 18103 P: 610-767-2062 www.salisburysd.org

School Board

Joseph Gnall, President Joseph Gaither Rebecca Glenister Christopher Hoffman Carol Klinger Laura McKelvey Sarah Nemitz Ian Riccaboni Thomas Spinner

Superintendent

Lynn Fuini-Hetten

School District Staff

Jennifer Kirk, Administrative Assistant

Meetings

First Wednesday after Second Friday, 7:00 PM or at the conclusion of the Curriculum + Technology Committee

Saucon Valley School District

2097 Polk Valley Rd, Hellertown, PA 18055 P: 610-838-7001 www.svpanthers.org | patricia.rosati@svpanther.org

School Board

Cedric Dettmar, President Shamim Pakzad, Vice President Donald Carpenter, Treasurer William Broun John Conte Vivian Demko Dr. Laurel Erickson-Parsons Tracy Magnotta Jay Santos

Superintendent

Jaime Vlasaty

School District Staff

Judi Riegel, Administrative Assistant to the Business Manager

Meetings

Fourth Tuesday, 7:00 PM

Southern Lehigh School District

5775 Main St, Center Valley, PA 18034 P: 610-282-3121 www.slsd.org | lobleya@slsd.org

School Board

Emily Gehman, President Candi Kruse, Vice President Nicole King, Secretary Christopher Wayock, Treasurer Eric Boyer Timothy Kearney Stephen Maund Mary Joy Reinartz Melissa Torba

School District Staff

Karen Trinkle, Assistant Superintendent Anne Lobley, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent + Board Recorder

Meetings

Second + Fourth Mondays, 6:30 PM

Whitehall-Coplay School District

2932 Zephyr Blvd., Whitehall, PA 18052 P: 610-439-1431 www.whitehallcoplay.org | schiffertc@whitehallcoplay.org

School District

William Fonzone, Sr., President George Makhoul, Vice President George Williams, Treasurer Patty Gaugler Nichole Hartman Keri Kromer Seth Kubat Fady Salloum Joseph Shields

Superintendent

Christopher Schiffert

School District Staff

Lea Unger, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent

Meetings

Fourth Monday, 7:00 PM

Wilson Area School District

2040 Washington Blvd, Easton, PA 18040 P: 484-373-6000 www.wilsonareasd.org | webmaster@wilsonareasd.org

School District

Judith Herbstreith, President Janis Krieger, Vice President Stephanie Arnold, Secretary Linda Baskwell, Treasurer Jeffrey Breidinger, Sr. Maggie Hall Johnathan Jones Allyson Palinkas Molly Sunderlin Holly Waugh

Superintendent

Harrison Bailey III

School District Staff

Sandy Le, Administrative Assistant

Meetings

First + Third Mondays, 7:00 PM



FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

US PA District 7

District Office: 1125 S Cedar Crest Blvd, Suite 109, Allentown, PA 18103

P: 484-781-6000

Downtown Allentown Office: 840 W Hamilton St, Allentown, PA 18101

P: 484-781-6932

Northampton County Office: 2151 Emrick Blvd, Suite 204, Bethlehem, PA 18020

P: 610-333-1170

Washington, DC Office: 121 Cannon House Office Building, Washington, DC 20515

P: 202-225-6411 www.mackenzie.house.gov

Representative

Ryan Mackenzie

Legislative Staff

Paige Riegner, Lehigh Valley Representative Christopher Smith, DC Representative Hollis LeMunyon, Scheduler

US Senate – PA – John Fetterman

Philadelphia Office: 200 Chestnut St, Suite 600, Philadelphia, PA 19106

P: 215-241-1090

Washington, DC Office: 142 Russell Senate Office Building, Washington, DC 20510

P: 202-224-4254 www.fetterman.senate.gov

Senator

John Fetterman

Chief of Staff

Adam Jentleson

Legislative Staff

Tre Easton, Legislative Director
Joe Calvello, Press Secretary
Mikecia Witherspoon, Eastern PA Regional Director
Sabrina McLaughlin, Lehigh Valley/Reading Regional Representative
Madeleine Marr, DC Representative
Cabelle St. John, Scheduler

US Senate – PA – David McCormick

Allentown Office: 840 W Hamilton St, Suite 301, Allentown, PA 18101 P: 610-782-9470

Washington, DC Office: SD-B40C Dirksen Senate Building, Washington, DC 20510

P: 202-224-6324 www.mccormick.senate.gov

Senator

David McCormick

Legislative Staff

Ryan P. Aument, State Director Anna Romeo, Deputy State Director for Constituent Servies, Outreach and Coalitions Stephanie Applegate, Press Secretary Connor Pfeiffer, Policy Advisor Chris Quinn, Southeastern Regional Director



STATE LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

PA 22 Legislative District

District Office: 1801 Union Blvd, Suite H, 2nd Floor, Allentown, PA 18109

P: 484-656-7744

Harrisburg Office: 117 B East Wing, PO Box 202022, Harrisburg, PA 17120

P: 717-705-6433 www.pahouse.com/siegel

State Representative

Joshua Siegel

Legislative Staff

Hillary Kleinz, District Office Director London Williams, Legislative Assistant Sara Ortiz Rolon, Constituent Services Advisor Yumaira Saavedra-Mozo, Constituent Services Advisor Bryan Tatis, Constituent Services Advisor

PA 131 Legislative District

District Office: 1425 Mountain Dr N, Bethlehem, PA 18015

P: 610-965-5830 | F: 610-746-2512

Harrisburg Office: 405 Irvis Office Building, PO Box 202133, Harrisburg, PA 17120

P: 717-783-1673| F: 717-782-2896 www.repmiloumackenziepa.com

State Representative

Milou Mackenzie

Legislative Staff

Ken Navitsky, District Office Manager Trisha Charlesworth Cheryl Urmy

PA 132 Legislative District

District Office: 5100 Tilghman St, Suite 200, Allentown, PA 18104

P: 610-821-5577 | F: 610-821-6325

Harrisburg Office: 121 Main Capitol, PO Box 202132, Harrisburg, PA 17120

P: 717-705-1869 | F: 717-705-2087 www.pahouse.com/schlossberg

State Representative

Michael Schlossberg

Chief of Staff

Jean Creedon

Legislative Staff

Geoffrey Brace, Legislative Assistant Samantha Laudenslager, Constituent Service Advisor John O'Donnell, Executive Director Emilie Zanders, Leadership Research Analyst Kira Zickler, Senior Legislative Coordinator

PA 133 Legislative District

District Office: 1080 Schadt Ave, Whitehall, PA 18052

P: 610-266-1273 | F: 610-266-2126

Harrisburg Office: 38 E Wing, PO Box 202133, Harrisburg, PA 17120

P: 717-772-9902 | F: 717-780-4762 www.pahouse.com/mcneill

State Representative

Jeanne McNeill

Chief of Staff

Michael Dee

Legislative Staff

Ida Aquino, Legislative Assistant Kiersten Baumgardner, Legislative Assistant II Brooke Heckard, Legislative Assistant Anthony Pagnano, Legislative Assistant

PA 134 Legislative District

District Office: 2132 S 12th St, Suite 306, Allentown, PA 18103

P: 610-791-6270 | F: 610-791-6274

Harrisburg Office: 128 Main Capitol, PO Box 202134, Harrisburg, PA 17120

P: 717-787-2909 | F: 717-787-2176 www.pahouse.com/schweyer

State Representative

Peter Schweyer

Chief of Staff

Nancy Wilt

Legislative Staff

Shelia Alvarado, Legislative Assistant Gelina Garofalo, Senior Legislative Assistant Elizabeth Martinez, Legislative Assistant

PA 135 Legislative District

District Office: 104 E Broad St, Bethlehem, PA 18018

P: 610-867-3890

Harrisburg Office: 209 Irvis Office Building, PO Box 202135, Harrisburg, PA 17120

P: 717-705-1881

www.pahouse.com/samuelson

State Representative

Steve Samuelson

Legislative Staff

Cheryl Baker, Constituent Services Advisor Damaris Garcia, Constituent Services Advisor Lori Smith, Senior Legislative Assistant Glorilex Vasquez, Senior Constituent Services Advisor

PA 136 Legislative District

District Office: 215 Northampton St, Easton, PA 18042

P: 610-253-5543

Harrisburg Office: 207 Irvis Office Building, PO Box 202136, Harrisburg, PA 17120

P: 717-783-3815 www.pahouse.com/freeman

State Representative

Robert Freeman

Legislative Staff

Jon Castelli, Senior Committee Executive Director Catherine Mowad, Senior District Office Director Ian Murphy, Constituent Service Advisor Dominic Ruggiero, Constituent Service Advisor Christina Consylman, Legislative Assistant Ryan Carpenter, Junior Research Analyst

PA 137 Legislative District

Nazareth Office: 134 S Main St, Nazareth, PA 18064 P: 610-746-5090 | F: 610-746-5093

Palmer Office: 301 Village at Stones Crossing Rd, Easton, PA 18045

P: 484-544-0146 | F: 484-544-0147

Harrisburg Office: 314C Main Capitol, PO Box 202137, Harrisburg, PA 17120

P: 717-260-6159 | F: 717-782-2905 www.repemrick.com

State Representative

Joe Emrick

Legislative Staff

Kirsten Esposito, District Director Robert Kilbanks, District Office Manager Yvonne DePue, District Legislative Aide Gerald Grube, III, District Legislative Aide Cynthia Sauder, Administrative Assistant

PA 138 Legislative District

District Office: 962 Pennsylvania Ave, Pen Argyl, PA 18072

P: 610-746-2100 | F: 610-746-1504

Harrisburg Office: 402 Irvis Office Building, PO Box 202138, Harrisburg, PA 17120

P: 717-783-8573 | F: 717-783-3899 www.repannflood.com

State Representative

Ann Flood

Legislative Staff

Lisa Amy, District Director Melanie Whiteleather, District Office Manager Kendra Wiederhold, Legislative Secretary Stephen Strella, District Operations, Regional Coordinator Alexandria Webber, District Legislative Aide

PA 183 Legislative District

Northampton Office: 2030 Center St, Northampton, PA 18067

P: 610-502-2701 | F: 610-502-2704

Slatington Office: 125 S Walnut St, 1st Floor, Slatington, PA, 18080

P: 610-760-9805 | F: 610-821-6109

Harrisburg Office: 402 Irvis Office Building, PO Box 202183, Harrisburg, PA 17120

P: 717-772-5398 | F: 717-783-7667

www.repmako.com

State Representative

Zachary Mako

Legislative Staff

Wendy Schlappich, District Office Manager Emily Rauch, Outreach Coordinator Trisha Schifferle, Legislative Aide Deborah Faust-Irwing, Legislative Aide

PA 187 Legislative District

District Office: 3402 Brookside Rd, Macungie, PA 18062 P: 610-965-9933 | F: 610-965-9174

Harrisburg Office: 432 Irvis Office Building, PO Box 202187, Harrisburg, PA 17120

P: 717-787-1000 | F: 717-782-2893 www.staterepgaryday.com

State Representative

Gary Day

Legislative Staff

Karin Janusewski, District Office Manager Connor DeFaber-Schumacher, District Office Manager Tia Cuevas, Legislative Assistant Ella Kavitt, District Legal Aide/Communications Specialist

PA 14 Senate District

District Office: 740 W Hamilton St, Suite 200, Allentown, PA 18101

P: 610-821-8468

Harrisburg Office: 352 Main Capitol Building, PO Box 203014, Harrisburg, PA 17120

P: 717-787-7105 www.pasenatormiller.com

State Senator

Nicholas Miller

Chief of Staff

Taylor Brown

Legislative Staff

Julie Carraghan, Legislative Director
Matt Marks, District Director
Monique Saunders, External Affairs Manager
Kyle Ropski, Constituent Services Representative
Milagros Canales, Constituent Services Representative
Julian Guridy, Constituent Services Representative
Alexi Lisboa, Executive Assistant
Nathanael Brague, Legislative and Policy Assistant

PA 16 Senate District

District Office: 7535 Windsor Dr, Suite 200-B, Allentown, PA 18106

P: 484-861-4964 | F: 484-861-4965

Harrisburg Office: 459 Main Capitol Building, PO Box 203016, Harrisburg, PA 17120

P: 717-787-1349

www.senatorcoleman.com

State Senator

Jarrett Coleman

Legislative Staff

Charles Erdman, Executive Director, Senate Intergovernmental Operations Committee Robert Arena, District Director
Patrick Foose, Legislative Assistant
Sarah Hildebrant, Legislative Assistant/Outreach Coordinator
Jamie Himmelreich, Constituent Relations Specialist
Daniel Mainieri, Constituent Relations Specialist
Kathleen McQuilken, Constituent Relations Specialist
Joana Stains, Executive Assistant

PA 18 Senate District

Bangor Office: 20 Market St, Bangor, PA 18013
P: 610-863-1200 | F: 610-863-1214
Potblohom Office: 1 F Broad St, Bothlohom DA 180

Bethlehem Office: 1 E Broad St, Bethlehem, PA 18018

P: 610-868-8667 | F: 610-861-2184

Easton Office: 1701 Washington Blvd, Easton, PA 18042

P: 610-520-5627 | F: 610-250-1889 www.senatorboscola.com

State Senator

Lisa Boscola

Chief of Staff

Joseph Kelly

Legislative Staff

Ian Dimm, Legislative Director Kurt Derr, Legislative Assistant Meghan Lago, Legislative Scheduler Jesse Monoski, Legislative Assistant Natalie Perdue, Legislative Assistant Ranee Gardell, Scheduler James Schantz, Legislative Assistant Enid Vazquez, Legislative Assistant Elias Rojas, Legislative Assistant



WATER + SEWER AUTHORITIES

Bangor Borough Authority

197 Pennsylvania Ave, Bangor, PA 18013 P: 610-588-2216 www.bangorborough.org/borough-authority

Authority Board

Barry Schweitzer, Chair Brian Berger, Vice Chair Joanna Paulson, Secretary Rosemarie Capone Robert Engle

Meetings

Fourth Thursday, 6:30 PM

Bath Borough Authority

160 Mill St, PO Box 87, Bath, PA 18014 P: 610-837-0652 www.secure.go2gov.net/pay/public/bba/welcome.faces

Authority Board

George Gasper, Chair Phillip Shunk, Vice Chair Anthony Kovalevsky W. Jay Mills Mike Reph

Authority Staff

David Stack, Manager

Meetings

Third Wednesday, 6:30 PM

Bethlehem Authority

10 E Church St, Room B-311, Bethlehem, PA 18018 P: 610-865-7090 www.bethlehemauthority.org

Authority Board

Dennis Domchek, Chair Sharon Zondag, Vice Chair Ian Van Halem, Secretary Carlos Almeida, Treasurer Ronald Donchez, Assistant Secretary/Treasurer

Authority Staff

Stephen Repasch, Executive Director Sandra Zapf, Director of Administration

Meetings

Second Thursday, 3:30 PM in Room B504 of Bethlehem City Hall

Bethlehem Township Municipal Authority

3535 Orth St, Bethlehem, PA 18020 P: 484-239-1761 www.btma.info

Authority Board

David Thomsen, Chair Ronald Gori, Vice Chair Paul Hosking, Secretary/Treasurer Robert Szakos, Assistant Secretary/Treasurer Allen Billiard III

Authority Staff

Steven Hunsberger, Managing Agent (MASIIc) William Schimeneck, Planning and Field Agent

Meetings

Second Wednesday, 6:30 PM in the Austin Wismer Room

Coplay-Whitehall Sewer Authority

3213 MacArthur Rd, Whitehall, PA 18052 P: 610-437-4461 www.cwsauthority.org | info@cwsauthority.org

Authority Board

James Hahn, Chair
Paul Boyle, Vice Chair
Paul Geissinger, Secretary
Joseph Bonshak, Treasurer
Joseph Marx, Community Affairs Officer
James Roth, Assistant Secretary
Dennis Wehr, Assistant Treasurer

Authority Staff

Matthew Harleman, Manager Laura Altomare, Business Manager

Meetings

Third Tuesday, 7:00 PM

East Bangor Municipal Authority

204 Bray St, East Bangor, PA 18013 P: 610-588-4656 www.eastbangorborough.org/east-bangor-municipal-authority

Authority Board

Brad Wagner, President Russell Stout, Vice President Jessica Engler, Secretary/Treasurer Larry Lobb Todd McLain

Authority Staff

David Driesbach, Operator

Meetings

Second Wednesday, 6:00 PM at the East Bangor Fire Hall – 30 E Central Ave, East Bangor, PA 18013

Easton Area Joint Sewer Authority

50-A S Delaware Dr, Easton, PA 18042 P: 610-250-6706 www.eajsa.com

Authority Board

Robert Lammi, Chair
David Hopkins, Vice Chair
Stephen Riegel, Secretary
Robert Blanchfield, Treasurer
Jeffrey Bracken
Luis Campos
Patrick Caubel
James Frank
Paul James
Joseph Mauro, Jr.
Robert Werner

Authority Staff

Yuslendy Zorrilla, Office Manager Alexandria Hoffman, IPP Manager

Meetings

Third Monday, 5:00 PM

Easton Suburban Water Authority

3700 Hartley Ave, Easton, PA 18045 P: 610-258-7181 www.eswater.net | info@eswater.net

Authority Board

Robert Walker, Chair
Wayne Barefoot, Vice Chair
Theodore Veresink, Secretary
Tom Rosenbauer, Treasurer
Dave Hopkins, Assistant Secretary
Rosie Bukics
Joseph Mauro
Michael McGuire
BJ Metz

Authority Staff

Craig Swinsburg, Executive Director Timothy Ryan, Technology Director Stephanie Kinsell, Filinance Director

Meetings

Second Monday, 3:00 PM

Hellertown Borough Authority

501 Durham St, Hellertown, PA 18055 P: 610-838-8051 www.hellertownboroughauthority.org

Authority Board

Brandon Easley, Chair Frank Pazzaglia, Vice Chair Chris Christian, Treasurer Mike McKenna, Assistant Secretary Elaine Lipp, Assistant Treasurer

Authority Staff

Lauren Sufleta

Solicitor

Gary Brienza, Esq.

Meetings

Second Wednesday, 7:00 PM

Lehigh County Authority

1053 Spruce Rd, Allentown, PA 18106 P: 610-398-2503 www.lehighcountyauthority.org

Authority Board

Brian Nagle, Chair Amir Famili, Vice Chair Jeff Morgan, Secretary Ted Lyons, Treasurer Norma Cusick, Assistant Secretary Kevin Baker, Assistant Treasurer Marc Grammes Linda Rosenfeld Sean Ziller

Authority Staff

Liesel Gross, Executive Director Lisa Miller, Executive Administrative Support Specialist

Meetings

Second + Fourth Monday, 12 PM - Virtual Meeting

Lower Saucon Authority

3706 Old Bethlehem Pike, Bethlehem, PA 18015 P: 610-317-3212 www.lowersauconauthority.org

Authority Board

George Gress, Chair David Green, Vice Chair Bob Keich, Secretary Larry Corcoran, Treasurer Bob Davis Chirag Thakkar Shaun Yanchuk

Authority Staff

Bill Ross, Administrator

Meetings

Third Thursday, 6:00 PM

Macungie Borough Authority

21 Locust St, Macungie, PA 18062 P: 610-966-2503 www.macungie.pa.us/authority.html

Authority Board

Jeffrey Stauffer, Chair Robert Bogert, Vice Chair Todd Ritter Lorraine Walters

Authority Staff

Douglas McNair, Senior Waterworks Operator

Meetings

Second Thursday, 7:00 PM at the Macungie Institute

Nazareth Borough Municipal Authority

872 Tatamy Rd, PO Box A, Nazareth, PA 18064 P: 610-759-0727 www.nazarethboroughmunicipalauthority.org

Authority Board

Rebecca Bartlett Werner Fornos, Jr. Earl Keller Robert Krause Andrea Martin Alix Ressler

Authority Staff

Dean Minnich, Plant Manager

Meetings

Third Thursday, 7:00 PM

Northampton Borough Municipal Authority

1 Clear Springs Dr, PO Box 156, Northampton, PA 18067 P: 610-262-6711 www.nbma.org | service@nbma.org

Authority Board

Gerald Deily, Chair Ronald Glassic, Vice Chair Judith Haldeman Edward Hozza Anthony Lopsozski Kathleen Hucaluk

Authority Staff

Stephen Kerbacher, General Manager

Meetings

Second Tuesday, 5:00 PM

Palmer Township Stormwater Authority

3 Weller Place, Palmer, PA 18045 P: 610-871-7871 www.palmertwp.com/ptsa.html

Authority Board

Bob Blanchfield, Chair Craig Swinsburg, Vice Chair Matt Gunther, Secretary Robert Lammi, Treasurer Kendall M. Mitchell

Authority Staff

Matthew Gunther, Stormwater/MS4 Coordinator James Farley, Financial Administrator

Engineer

George White

Solicitor

Lee Stinnett

Meetings

Third Wednesday, 5:00 PM

Portland Borough Authority

206 Division St, PO Box 572, Portland, PA 18351
P: 570-897-6470 | F: 570-897-7786
www.portlandboroughpa.com/water-and-sewer/portland-borough-authority |
pbwaterauthority@yahoo.com

Authority Board

Lance Prator, Chair James Potter, Vice Chair Holly O'Brien, Secretary Robert Waldron

Authority Staff

Samantha Kindred, Administrative Assistant/Office Manager/Notary Public Carolyn Zekowich, Administrative Assistant

Engineer

Russell Scott

Solicitor

Peter Layman

Meetings

Third Monday, 7:00 PM

Roseto Borough Sewer Authority

164 Garibaldi Ave, Roseto, PA 18013 P: 610-588-0695

www.boroughroseto.com/administration | rosbor@rosetoborough.org

Authority Board

Michael Goffredo, Chair Michael J. Goffredo, Treasurer Carl Renna Audrey Molle Michael Labate

Solicitor

Syzane Arifaj

Meetings

Last Tuesday, 7:00 PM

Slatington Borough Sewer Authority

125 S Walnut St, Slatington, PA 18080 P: 610-767-2131 www.slatington.org/departments/2010/05/sewerauthority

Authority Board

Thomas Bartholomew Crystal Fink Clarence Schmoyer David Schnaars Joseph Wechsler

Meetings

Second Monday, 6:00 PM at Slatington Borough Hall

Tatamy Borough Sewer Authority

423 Broad St, PO Box 218, Tatamy, PA 18085 P: 610-252-7123 www.tatamypa.com/sewer

Authority Board

Michael Lester, Chair Stephen Riegel, Assistant Chair, EAJSA Rep Melissa Philip, Secretary/Treasurer Melissa Davis George Georghiou Marie Scott

Meetings

Second Thursday, 7:30 PM

Upper Saucon Municipal Authority/Sewage Treatment Authority

4774 Saucon Creek Rd, Center Valley, PA 18034 P: 610-694-8680

www.uppersaucon.org/boards-commissions/municipal-authority-and-sewage-treatment-authority

Authority Board

Jack DeMatos, Chair John Guignet, Vice Chair Zachary Karasek, Secretary Mark Sullivan, Treasurer Michael Shafer, Assistant Secretary/Treasurer

Authority Staff

Patrick Lambert, Director of Water and Sewer Resources
Jonathan Barron, Assistant Director of Water and Sewer Resources

Meetings

First Monday, 6:00 PM – Municipal Authority meets first

Walnutport Authority

417 Lincoln Ave, Walnutport, PA 18088
P: 610-767-7887
www.walnutportauthority.org

Authority Board

Ronald Kuntz, Chair Rica Cook, Vice Chair Robert Treskot, Secretary Jonathan Kenyon, Treasurer Chris Green Dennis Rehrig Greg Williams

Authority Staff

Carlton Miller, Manager Judith Burke, Office Manager Brian Haydt, Water/Sewer Operator

Meetings

Second Tuesday, 7:00 PM

Whitehall Township Authority

1901 Schadt Ave, Whitehall, PA 18052 P: 610-770-1155 www.whitehalltownshipauthority.org

Authority Board

Henry Weber, Chair Gary Schlaffer, Vice Chair Jason Szewczak, Secretary Stanley Wimmer, Treasurer Douglas Sammak, Assistant Secretary/Treasurer

Authority Staff

Lisa Helm, Manager

Meetings

Third Monday, 1:00 PM

Wind Gap Municipal Authority

578 Abel Colony Rd, Wind Gap, PA 18091
P: 610-863-7770
www.windgapmunicipal.com | wgmaadmin@windgapmunicipal.com

Authority Board

Randy Yordy, Chair Greg Dittrich, Vice Chair Joseph Romano, Secretary Dave Manzo, Treasurer, Wind Gap Borough Liason Kyle Dietter

Authority Staff

Debra Mouisset, Administrator Ted Manento, Plant Supervisor

Meetings

Fourth Wednesday, 6:30 PM at 545 E West St, Wind Gap, PA 18091

